Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2016 4:16 p.m.

To: |EXTE) TR —

Cc: Media (MSD); Simon MacPherson; (

Subject: I have spoken with / emailed all those who were pre-briefed to let them know of

the new 10.30am release time for the HIR etc EoM



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 3:21 p.m.

To: se@fs )l '

Cc: dishis,82)(a}l Simon MacPhefson; Media ( MSD)W
Subject: UNICEF: Families now spend half their incomes on housing

'Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

Newsagent @@ @&

Families now spend half their incomes on housmg §>

Thursday, 8 September 2016 1:40 pm | UNICEF Press Release
Tags: Politics, Housing Issues, Welfare, Newsworthy. : @

September 8, 2016 @

Families now spend half their lncome ousr hls is true only for
households in the bottom mco

Fifty per cent of renters g ti odatlon supplement are now
spending more than eird on housing costs, according to Ministry
of Social Develo ata r oday. (correct)

ectio i) Free frank expression|
The MSD's Mo d Ln\c&ne;s)Report lifts the lid Section SENaI) Free and frank expr |

[Section 9(2)(gMi) Kfe€and feafk expreksighh | on poverty and hardship rates in New

“Zealatd @nd.Eays 8500 children live in households with the greatest material
hardshig.Section Q(Z)((d@jreé@nd frank expression|

Section 9(2)(g) TOTT|

\V( >
“Th' presentation of children continuing to live in real material hardship in
our try is appalling arrd we see no real improvement since the 2014 report
Section 9(2)(g)() Free and frank expression| -5\ i 4 into account housingLJ costs, the inequality in

New Zealand household income is increasing " says UNICEF New
Zealand Executive Director Vivien Maidaborn. [Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

Ms Maidaborn acknowledged the real and immediate concern for the 85,000
children living in households where their families cannot afford even the basics _
of living, but stressed that the concern did not end there, Section 92)(a)(i) Free and frank expression|

“"We remain focussed on the larger group of families, including 295,000 children
where low incomes and increasing housing costs place even more families under



Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression
real pressure.
Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expressionl

‘; SMLMOre unaccentable is that half of these children experiencing hardship
are Maori and Pasifika kids, even though M3ori and

Pasifika people make up only 30 per cent of the population.

“We are in danger of accepting a level of hardship as normal, with the associated
poor housing[ low incomesl and poor hea[th_”(SectionSZ)g i) Free and frank expression

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression

Ms Maidaborn went on to say there had been much confusion g&@ @ «
difference between low income and material hardship wit <u¢;:~ angaing n

between 85 000 and 295,000, Section 9(2)()(i) Free and frank expres ‘ >/
I I »
e e e S T
> ‘ .

“The 2015 Housing Income Survey (?) said theréh -e 5080 itdren living in
households with income poverty, defined as n*‘r C‘ %- less than 60 per
cent of the median income after housing Q@Mig

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression N \

|
‘
D ,

;mm INN®
/\1 ~ e The group affe ed worst are the
WP};’M‘@B" aterial hardship®ction S2)@)) Free and fank expredion
\’

85,000, P he greatest m

RSN

> Q)
- \neéning their families can’t afford fundamentais of living Tike
o g

M res show that there is no income growth among the lowest income
g

r@compared to growth in the higher income groups (the report does not
say this) — which is evidence of growing income inequality.

According to the Household Incomes Report, around 100,000 (10 per cent) of
children live in households reporting a major problem with dampness and mould.

Around 140,000 (13 per cent) live with a major problem heating their homes.
Correct

Ms Maidaborn hopes all New Zealanders will be as alarmed as UNICEF New

Zealand by the growing inequity laid bare in the MSD’s report
ﬁ

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank ex pression

pression



Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free-and frank expression |

“These findings are very timely, especially as Social Development Minister Anne
Tolley travels to Geneva next week to report to the United Nations on the state
of New Zealand’s children.”

Ms Maidaborn will also be traveling to Geneva as part of the delegation to
observe this process.

Ms Maidaborn went on to say that New Zealand is currently failing to meet its
commitment to ending poverty as outlined in the UN Sustainable Development
Goals. (The SDG on poverty that NZ committed to in Sep 2015 is to halve rates
on national measures by 2030. It is not possible to be failing to meet a
commitment made, under 12 mnths ago when there are still 14 years to run and
- there were no mllestones It may well prove to be a goal that is very difficult to

achleve but that's a dlfferent matter)

- New Zealand adopted the UN s«Sus’camable Developmient Goals in 2015, a
commitment from government to ach:evmg and sustaining income growth of the
bottom 40- -per. cent at a rate higher than the national average. (This in fact is
one of the goafs 'on'reducing inequality, not poverty The reports note our trend
to date which is flat. ) g

e

ENDS Y=



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2016 10:34 a.m.

To; sadfsa@

Ce: S d1S)s.8@aj] Simon MacPherson: Nic Blakeley; S2@@ |

Subject; RE: Can we please have comment on this, specifically the highlighted lines

From: 5@ 2@ |mailto:ssgls @@ J@parliament.govt.iz]

Sent: Friday, 9 September 2016 9:53 a.m.

To: Bryan Perry .

Subject: FW: Can we please have comment on this, specifically the highlighted lines % @
Good morning Bryan, as per below| 59@@) keen for some comment (and yo@ rds) jo

(Apologies for forwarding the email, I'm in a meeting!) - @

Sent with Good (www.good.com) @: %3 \\/ .
@ AN

From: Section 9(2)(a) Privacy pf natural persons| . %\/ .

To: ,
Subject: Can we please have comm% /Speci
When spin is not th t;r:xswer @
The Dominion Post, Rgton racy Y{stkin
General News -'p rds - IBG54 ]
Analysis @ X

There is some peim ree % test report on income inequality in New Zealand. But you wouldn't know that from the
) -

Sent: Friday; 9 September 2016 9:45:50 gafi<

ighlighted lines

09 Sep 2016

owledgement of child pov rates too high etc, in Mitiister Tolley’s release).

The teport shes
spending

e\the real costs of the housin_g crisis to the government, finding that the poorest households are now
half their income on housing,

For those famnifies, the share of housing costs compared to household income rose from 29 per cent in 2013, to 49 per cént.

So what was the Government's line? New Zealand is headed in "the right direction".
The figures are in the latest Household Incemes Report, which is prepared by the Ministry of Social Develofent.

Its other findings include that the number of children experiencing material hardship Jiving in a cold, damp house, or
owning only one pair of shees rose from 145,000 to 155,000.

The Overview Report says that the material hardship trend for kids ... fell to 14% in 2014 and was much the
same in 2015. The report warns against making anything of small year-on-year changes. DomPost says it
rose. The report says “much the same”.

[Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

[Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression]  [Fable F.3 in the Green book {NIMs) reports that in LSS 2008 8% of all kids

had the shoe deprivation, {

[Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank exprlession|

[section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

1

|

1



Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression '

Around 85,000 children were in "severe! hardship, up 5000.
The numbers are correct. The message is misleading. Again the DomPost ignores the explicit guidance in
the report about year-on-year changes. One cannot conclude that the numbers rose — margin of error again.

So why was the Government hailing it as a good news story? It's all about how you spin it of course - the numbers show that on a
pure percentage basis, child poverty rates were down from 29 per cent in 2014 to 28 per cent last year.

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression \

Social Development Minister Anne Tolley used the findings to declare "there is no rise in poverty and material hardship trends
for children, which the report says are flat or falling".

‘[Secmn 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression | JOver the last four years, the median household

income rose, on average, by just under 3 per cent, well ahead of countries like Britain, France, Germany and the United States
where incomes have either fallen or barely risen in the years since the global financial crisis.

But dig a little beneath the numbers and it's not nearly so rosy.

The stated rise in median household incomes among the poorest New Zealanders is skewed by pension payments, which have

risen at a rate faster than inflation| [Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression |
'Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expressioh |
\ \

And superannuitants of course, are among those least affected by runaway house prices, other than as beneficiaries of rampant
capital gains.

Once they are excluded, those on the lowest incomes have probably even barely tread water. {S:ction 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank e"p"essm'ﬂ

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression \

[Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natiral persons |
[ J

Press Secretary
Office of Hon Anne Tolley
Minister for Social Development

Mobile:|S 9(2)(a) ‘




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry _
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 1553 p.m, [Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons]
To: 'S ails sal____JS 9(2)(a)] @parliament,govt.nz; [DPMC]
II[Sectlon 9(2)(a) Prlvggg Tatural perso ; dpmc JovE nz) AEED
[Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons| ~@Pa rltament govt.nz)'

Cc: Simon MacPherson; Nic Blakeley
Subject: RE: URGENT Comirnent - Labour: Wealth inequality at record levels - extra info

The $10/S1 ratio that Labour talk about: NZ's avg of 8.5 in the last 7 years is close to Australia and Canada and lower

than the UK,
[Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression| @ &
SN
ZANCAN \\ T)
From: Bryan Perry Nv
Q

Sent: Thureday B Santamhar IN14A 1:46 'p'm'

To: ' 2)(a) parliament.govt.nz
[Sectlon 9(2)(a) Prlvacy of natural persons|

Cc: 592 Simon MacPherson; Nic Blakeley
Subject RE URGENT Comment - Labour Wealth inequality -x @
My comments in red '
From: [s 9(2)'s 9(2)(a) [mailto:ls a@)ls 9@ @~
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 1: 2

To: Bryan Perry

Cc: [s (]} Simon MacPherso

Sub_]ect' URGENT Comment = Lab
Importance: High

c@@m levels

[Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

Bryan, I'll call your mobl u provide comment on this

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free.and fank ,Q\gp-résslon(
N

1y, 8 September 2016 1:16 pm | New Zealand Labour Party Press Release
—Barliament, Housing Issues, Economic Pohcy, Ecaonomy, Employment, Welfare, Statistics,
General Politics.

Grant Robertson

MP for Wellington Central
Finance Spokesperson
MEDIA STATEMENT

8 September 2016

Wealth inequality at record levels




The housing crisis is making inequality worse, with housing costs in New Zealand
now way out of proportion for those on the lowest incomes, according to the
2016 Household Incomes Report, says Labour’s Finance spokesperson Grant
Robertson.

“Most New Zealanders aren’t gettina their fair share - the benefits of growth are
C]early 90“’]9 to the top-g}ejtion 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expressi nOn a BHC banS this is
incorrect. P11 graph, p13 top 1% graph in Overview. On an AHC basis it is still
not correct. The gains for the lower income HHs are less (which is why AHC
income inequality is a little higher in the last 4 years), but that is different than
what is claimed. This report shows that the incomes of the top 10 per cent are
now almost ten times the amount of the bottom 10 per cent. This is taken from
Table D.9 in the Incomes Report and is a BHC measure. The aver. since 2

is more like 8.5 and it shows the danger of taking one year alo er
warns against. NZ is not unusual in the OECD on this me& is a @j

and not one to be proud of.

"This report is clear evidence that the housing crisj @@gng a ﬁ\t@%mpac’c on
the material wealth of the lowest paid New Zeal {Section S2)B)IKre€ and frank expfession
@ion 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression| i\\ er \@és not deal with
wealth issues. That is shown only by wealt Vs, e@ StatsNZ released

recently, v
N\

NeOsts as a proportion of

“Kiwis are spending far too muchmo n
their income. @tion 9(2)(g)(i) Free and ffak expression]

N\ Q‘
“For the bottom 10 perc he 20%) the share of housing costs to
[ 2 3 ce per cent since the study began. A
@ ing more than 30c of every dollar they
"As the regdrisags thare idence of higher AHC (after housing cost) income
inequak : ae r's as compared with the mid 2000s and earlier”.

“National % e the blame for this. The rise in wealth inequality is what
happe you run a low wage economy and let a housing crisis get out of

record 28 per cent.of

con@

“Th y way this damaging situation can be turned around is to establish a
clear plan to increase wages and fix the housing crisis. The only way that will
happen is by changing the government,” says Grant Robertson. No comment

httD://www.scoon.co.nz/stories/PAl609/500144.htm

Sent by Newsagent Media Monitoring - Copyright Scoop Media Ltd.

Edit Settings | Terms of Use | Unsubscribe | Feedback



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 1:18 p.m.

To: se@is @@l 1; [s 9(2)[s 9(2)(a)

Cc: Simon MacPherson; i_request (MSD)

Subject: RE:I-Request - 2016 Household Incomes Report additional supparting information
Hi

Yes, will do. I'll send you a draft early next week to check we're on target, then finalise rapidly thereafter.
Regards, @ &
@%\ G
From: [se@d)s92)@) ] [mailto: arliament.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 12:55 p.m.

To: Bryan Perry; [s 9(2)[s 22)(a] : : ,
Cci Simon MacPherson; i_request (MSD) @

Subject: I-Request - 2016 Household Incomes Report additiona

Hello Bryan and ank you for coming over and t
I think both meetings were very helpful, and veryvalu 7
As discussed with the Minister, it would@@pful i %’
- the mentioned expanded li@ ment
on the UNICEF info)

- information on w, fierent R re that other people/groups use, and an explanation and

where we are in

More than ha;@v.
It would k@ this @ fo could be provided for the Ministér as soon as reasonably possible (or, if

easier, pleasejinclu in your updated “final” pack of documents to come over next week).

| Private Secretary | Office of the Hon Anne Tolley
Minister for Social Development
Parliament Buildings | Wellington | Phone: [Section $(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons|




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2016 12:15 p.m.
To: ‘sedfso@a) I} [s dis)is,a2)a]

Subject: RE: For QA: Oral Question on Incomes Report

Will be back at 1pm

From: mailto: arliament.govt.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2016 11:46 a.m.
To: Bryan Perry; [s 9(2)(5.92)a]

Subject: For QA: Oral Question on Incomes Report
Importance: High

Hello! Attached is what has been prepared for the House for tomorrow. &
| § %
)

Are you able to do a quick QA.

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression| @\@
NS> A (Y
| Private Secretary | Office of the Kor Aphe ollm

Minister for Social Development i \ AN
Parliament Buildings | Wellington | Phonez‘lsejts'm‘?’@, Privacy °{'":?*“PL'\R\S})S"B“S|




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2016 110 p.m.
To: s a(ds 9(2)(a) . [S 9(2hls 9(2)(a]
Ce: [Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural PEEMMedia (MSD); Nic Blakeley; Simon MacPherson:
S 9@)(a) Sacha O'Dea; Maree Roberts; 9@@ | s@)a) ]
Sandra Preston :
Subject: RE: CONFIRMED NEW TIME - Income Report to be released 10.30am

This is clear and understood ....

Section 9(2)(q)(i) Free and frank ion] & & |
ection g)(i) Free and frank expression v

From: sa@sa@)@ 1 [mailto: arliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2016 12:00 p.m.

To: Bryan Perry; [s92)[S 9@)a] .
Cex[S 9(2)(@) __|; Media (MSD)

\B \\/?(Q
Subject: CONFIRMED NEW TIME - Income Report to be released ‘ @
Importance: High
mes SOa m, tomorrow Thursday 8

Hi; please change the release time for the Incomes a
Septemper.

!
\CTZ AP ) {
Private §sc Office of the Hon Anne Talley

PA(2) ‘..,.?....,..-.%,.

, - Jevel ) n ] Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons]
ldings &mg N\ Phone




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2016 1.54 p.m.

To: ‘sedlsa@@l I} [s 9(2)(s,22)(a]

Subject: RE: For QA: Oral Question on Incomes Report
Attachments: Draft Oral Question - Incomes Report- bp comment.docx
Hi [se)(a)

Comments and suggested edits attached.

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

Bryan

From: [se@)s 92)a) 1 [mailto: tterthwaitel@parliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2016 11:46 a.m.

To: Bryan Perry; [s dis)s,9(2)(a]

Subject: For QA: Oral Question on Incomes Report @

Importance: High
Hello! Attached is what has been prepared for the Ho@@mwg

Are you able to do a quick QA. o

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression{

O o
riva \Q;r\/[ OWMOH Anne Tolley

Minister for Soci nt

Parliament Buil ington @ \ ction 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons]

&

©




PRIMARY: What recent announcements has the
Minister made regarding the material wellbeing of
New Zealand households? bp comment / edits

This morning | welcomed the release of the Ministry of Social
Development’s 2016 Household Incomes Report and th

companion report on material wellbeing using Non-| &

Measures. &
| applaud the Ministry’s work in this NG s the
N

rstanding of

n
p.

Very few countrie A1
information on thi ' << ew Zealand, which highlights
the Gover c R

pove@@ds 1.
This i fth issue of an ongoing series of Incomes Reports
an ides the Government with valuable long-term analysis

, ts us gauge the effect of the work we do to support New
ealanders.




Section 9(2){g){i} Free and frank expression|







Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent; Thursday, 8 September 2016 11:48 a.m.

To: SegfRp@al—1; [SaS)S 82)a]

Cc: Metlia (MSDJ; Simon MacPherson

Subject: RE: Greens: Government report shows child poverty becoming the norm

See red comments below.

—Seetion-9(2)(a)-Privacy-of-natural-persons- ~ o

From: [S92)& mailto: arliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 11:27 a.m.

To; Bryan Perry; S 9@)s 2(2)a]

Cc: Media (MSD) @ &
Subject: Greens: Government report shows child poverty becoriing the norim « @

Importance: High

Hi Bryan, the Green s just released the below in response to your report

Would you be able to send over a few Iinesfo 9(2)(“‘ e. your th -\ Your report"r‘
Call if easier, thanks 59(2)(a) @

From:[S 52)() w
Sent. Thursday, 8 September 2016 11:23

To: |s90)s 92)a) ]

73 ._- oming the norm

Sub]ect' Greens: Government repof% pov 7
You may want to show BP, % @k

_ ] rty becoming the norm
Thursday, 8 Se Sreen Party Press Release

Tags: Parliges ) : es, Economy, Newsworthy.
8 Septe*

Governm n eport shows child poverty becoming the ‘new normal’. This is the
line ta the recent Guardian articles, using quotes they claim came from
UNICE@ The notion behind it is that the public now in general just accepts the
curren els as “it is what it is”, and there’s not much passion for change. The
report does not discuss this issue at all. That requires a public opinion poll to address
the question.

Poverty is stagnating in New Zealand - this is the line from UNICEF (NZ)
summarising a UNICEF (Research HQ in Florence) report from earlier in the year
which showed that on a fixed line BHC measure NZ low income rates had not
changed as a result of the GFC (this was a GOOD THING in that report), compared
with some others for whom it had got worse., and the National Government has no
plan to help the kids from low income families who are falling further behind

S 9(2)(g)()

ISection 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression




The material welibeing of NZ households report’ by Bryan Perry, the most
comprehensive look at poverty in this country, was released today and shows that
child poverty is becoming normal in this country, and on some measures is back to
levels not seen since the GFC. (This likely refers to the AHC and BHC REL measures .
for which the claim is technically correct ... the reports note that the relative
measures are heavily impacted by the rising median and do not tell us in the short
run how the low income families are faring in real terms ... which is partly why the
reports use the anchored line measures as the primary ones for income).

“The lot of New Zealand children has not been improving under the National
Government (this statement refers to all NZ children, so is clearly false), and instead
poverty is becoming entrenched for far too many Kids (Minister Tolley's PR
acknowledges that rates are too high and the Govt is doing something about it),”
Green Party Co-leader Metiria Turei said today. @ «

“Staggering numbers of families are struggling with housmg ig a
mg

or mould, heating and keeping a house warm in winter, a up wit
cold, This should be a call to action for the Government hlld p@ eds to be

addressed. @

“National has turned our countty into one whe Q ges an % 0 pay for decent
housing, and there aren’t enough houses fi ' to &

“We are in the mrddle of a homelessness@ wit = and newborns living- in

cars. _
. r children who are living in
e vi-1t ignores child poverty and targets so

tightly tnat most childre e 'ovl tl

am families where at least one adult is in full-
ct), but this is not enough to help deal with poor

40 per cent of slele
time work ar

quality or ci
“The hun are included in these figures are what Opposition parties
have been he ‘ e Homelessness Inquiry recently

rifment the Green Party will implement real measures to address child
Turei said. :

Sent by Newsagent Media Monitoring - Copyright Scoop Media Ltd.

Edit Settings | Terms of Use | Unsubscribe | Feedback




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 12:06 p.m.

To: lss@jsgEua) — J@parliament.govi.nz

Subject: FW: Copy of final statement from hon Geodhew as requested
To discuss

From: | 9@l
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 10:04 a.m.

To: Bryan Perry .
Subject: Fwd: Copy of final statémient from hon Goodhew as requested 2

Bryan FYI Minister Goodhew's statement, if you haven't already seen this.
[Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons| § g \ S
7 . B
Begin forwarded message: @
] Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons| .
From: @msd.govt.nz>
Date; 19 luly 2016 at 9:23;05 AM NZST : b :
To: Nicholas Pole <Nicholas.Pole006 @msd.gaw.n N\
Cc592)a) Bmsd.govt, ﬁw @)@ TO\N\\V

]
s 9?2:?) EJmsd govt.nz>, |Fectlon {(@T\P\wacy of natdfal) ﬁe?s\@ @rmsd.govt.nz>
Subject: Copy of final state m@:«m Gpod E@sﬁequested

Hi Nick %
Here is the stat@ @
Regar
s eC\fIQ/ u«émwvacm?@(a\ ﬁersonq
Acﬁk@ﬁec %er to Brendan Boyle, Chief Executive
Ministry ¢of evelopment, PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140

Phon \ﬁéfgﬂﬁn 342)(a) Privacy of natural persons]

_b@e We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe, strong and
l: s dent | Ko ta matou he whakamana tangata kia td haumatu, kia tl kaha, kia td
\

From: [s9(2)(a) [mailto]S 9(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 9:18 a.m,

To! JSection 9(2)(a) Prlvacy of natural persons|

S acdy; 2 [@parliament.govt.nz
Subjec:t Copy y Of fi nal statement from hon Goodhew as requested

Hi
Copy of the final statement below:

Response to _ (TVNZ) re: Salvation Army and Auckland Uni reports on
material hardship — 18 July 2016




Final response:

I acknowledge that the Salvation Army is expecting increased demand through winter, and
appreciate the work that they do in our communities. The report aligns with the findings of
the Household Incomes Report which MSD releases yearly.

We do accept there is an issue with children in hardship, and we’ve delivered on a promise
to do something about it. The Child Hardship Package in Budget 2015 increased benefit
rates for the first time in 43 years, and increased Working for Families payments to low-
income working families. Those changes came into effect on 1 April, and around half a
million children will benefit from them.

Our Kickstart Breakfast programme means that every week more than 27,000 school-age
children sit down to a bowl of breakfast at more than 800 schools across the country. So far,

more than 7 million breakfasts have been served in total. ,
We continue to encourage families experiencing hardship to contact Woﬂ@ e to@ §>

ensure that they are receiving the support that is available to them. &

Kind Regards : ' \ ;
| Private Secretary, Social Development @ @

Office of Hon Anne Tolley
Minister for Social Development @

DDI:[Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persdlms\ @ @
[
W «Q&;




Bryan Perry

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bryan Perry
Tuesday, 19 July 2016 12:15 p.m.

s9@S92@  (@parliament.govt.nz

Ambulance at the bottom of the cliff is full

http://www.salvationarmy.org.nz/research-media/media-centre/local-news/ambulance-cliff-full

Is this the Salvation Army Report to which Minister refers in her statement?



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2016 1:45 p.m.

To: se@is9@)a)  I@parliamentgovt.nz

Subject: New push to cope with winter need | The Salvation Army

http://www.salvationarmy.org.nz/research-media/media-centre/local-news/new-push-winter-need

perhaps this is it



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2016 8:27 a.m.

To: Se@jsg@)a)  I@parliament.govt.nz

Cc: s-afs)is a2 a)

Subject: briefing Minister Tolley's letter writers, and others?
Hi SaEa)

| have just received a request to fact check a letter replying to MZL(EH |

In it, the draft letter says the following: &
“Poverty is complex and multi-dimensional, and trends cannot be captured 4 me e, e
Ministry of Social Development regularly releases the Household Incomes ﬁ@p hat looks ataudnge of

measures around hardship and poverty in New Zealand. [Section 8(2)(g)(i) Freeany fank-€xpression >

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression| @ \/ % \y

T P <



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2016 11:37 a.m.
To: S o@f%S 9(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz !
Cc: s dislis.a)al

Subject: : meet and greet and process for release of Incomes report etc

Hi

Just following up on the idea we discussed about [s 92] s 9(2)@jhd me coming over for a meet and greet with the Office and
advisors ... to walk through the process for the upcoming release of the 2016 Incomes Report gle, We plan on th

process bemg the same as usual, but with [s s(2)@ping new here and new staff in the office, | t this coul

useful in preparing the way. Wondering if there’s a slot in the next few days?

We're looking at very early September for the release (6-7 Sep at the latest), wtth the ke Iate

August for the office and the Minister. This would be a second visit if you/they wanted -to—face o Zpaper

briefing. The Minister wanted face-to-face last time, and perhaps with her G trlp to lnatlon in

mid-Sep she may want that again this time? .

We have discussed all this with PMO, DPMC and MoF's offices o @oupl

Regards,

Y @@@k



Bryan Perry

Fram: Bryan Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 10:13 a:m.

To; ise@js 92)a)  I@parliament.govt.nz

Ce: _ S 9(2)(a) ‘ |sirmon
MacPherson; Nic Blakeley "

Subject: Seeking briefing meetings re the reléase of 2016 Incomes Réport etc

Hi [sa(Z)(a)

We are planning on publishing the next Incomes Report onTue 6 September (10 am preferably). The House starts its

3-Week September sitting on Tue 6.
I spoke with Hon Tolley at MGGP last week and she: @ @

Tue 6 is the earliest we can be ready.

We'll have briefing material to the Office on Mon 22 Aug. | suggest a o

() wants if out before she heads to Geneva for UNCRoC in mid-September
At staff to diseuss.
i /=8 9(2)(a)

procéss and content — Tue 23, Wed 24 of Thu 25 would be good,
| at this mestirig too.

| will be ready fo brief the Minister fage-to-face any time fi
option we discussed sounds good but | can de it earliek a8 oY
aspects of the UNCRAC review in Geneva as i )

(b) wants to front PQs-and media herself before she goes.
ipg that it may be useful as preparation for

K that she found last year's face-to-

Regards,

. @%% &




Bryan Perry

From: Br’y’an Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 11:44 a.m,

To: S9(2)(a) Pparliamentgovtnz )

Subject: Re: Yes! Meeting - Seeking briefing meetings re thé release of 2016 Incomes
Report etc

Yay! Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On 16/(]8/2016 a’c 1:1\42 AM se@fsgmal 1< 2)(a) l@parliament.govt.nz> wrote:

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank express:o—|

Sectmn 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons |

At would be great if you tan please come over to brief the Minister's advisors
on Wednesday 24 August 12 1pm (Thls glves them a day or 50 to go over the material}.

e | -

I'll let you know assoonas| hear anything-on the proposed meetlng time with the Minister. (FY] —
this meeting \ wd{ happen too @) /

Thanks for your patlence @ -

From: Bryan Perry [mailto:b ,' an.pe r' 001 "msd s ovt nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 August 2016 10: 13 a.m. . .
To: Se@se@@ | —/ '

Ce: [S8(2)(a) ' ) Szmon MacPherson Nlc
" Blakeley

Subject: Seeking briefing meetings re the release of 2016 Incomés Report etc

We are planning on publishing the next Incomes Report on Tue 6 September (10 any preferab{y) The
House starts its 3-week September sitting on Tue 6. P

| spoke with Hon Tolley at MCoP last week and she:
(a) wants it out before she heads to Geneva for UNCRoG in mid-September
(b} wants to front PQs and media herself before she goes.

Tue 6 is the earliest we can be ready.

We'll have briefing material to the Office on Mon 22 Aug. | suggest a one hour meeting with Office
staff to discuss process and content — Tue 23, Wed 24 or Thu 25 would be goad. | think it is important

to have [s s(2)@ ﬁ)d S 9(2)(a) at this meeting foo.

I will be ready to brief the Minister face-to-face any time from Thur 18 on (if she wants that). The

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression [

Moriday 29 Aug option we discussed sounds good but [ can do it earlier as required.
L

[Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression

Bryan.




—————— This email and any attachments may contain information that is
confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. Tf you
have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and erase a]l copies of
the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social Development accepts no responsibility for
changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the \Y/ES3TE1 7l ——




Bryan Perry

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi 3@

Bryan Perry
Tuesday, 23 August 2016 9:19 a.m.
@parliament.govt.nz
FW: HIR and NIMs reading
¢2_Headline v2 Mon 22 Aug.doc; b3_likely media interest v3 Mon 22 Aug.dog; a3
_draft Comms Plan v3 Thu 18 Aug.doc

Attached for tomorrow are the draft Comms Plan, a Headline summary and the Likely Media Interest docs.

is bringing over paper versions of the 40 page Overview.

I'll walk people through it all tomorrow.

Regards,

Bryan

& X
NS

rom: Bryan Per

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2016 8:22 a.m.

To: Simon MacPherson
Subject: HIR and NIMs reading

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2016 9:58 a.m.

To: Se@lag@a)  @parliament.govt.nz
Cc

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

Regards, Bryan N Y \?}



Bryan Perry

From: : Bryan Perry .
Sent: Friday, 26 August 2016 2:56 p.m. N G
To: [{ oS 9(2)a) Dparliament.govtnz i { |
Subject: briefing Hon Goodhiew? Wagrier?
Hi

Would like a brief chat about the above.

My suggestion is that we send Hon Goodhew’s. Office a package next week, on Wednesday (Headline Findings, 10
page Summary, Overview (final), aiid the Comms Plan perhaps) — er perhaps bettér from you ... 6 evei[s 9(2)(din
CE's Office? )

Does Hon Wagrier heed anything? !Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank!expression |

A, N3 o
@\i;%@@ ‘




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2016 1:28 p.m.
To: ls9dsgpua)  @parliament.govt.nz
Subject: material abt to be sent

Hi [s 9(2)(a)

I'm about to send the briefing material etc by email, and will hand deliver the final printed copies of the Overview when
I'm over mid afternoon far briefing Hon Bennett's people.

[section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression]

P
Regards, Bryan &®\@%@%




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2016 1:40 p.m.
To: SRl | @parliamentgovtnz

Cc: @5@;@5} Simon MacPherson; Nic Blakeley; Media (MSD); Sacha

O'Dea; Maree Roberts;
Subject: Briefing and Summary material for the Incomes Report release on Thu 8 Sep
Attachments: a5_FINAL Comms Plan Tue 30 Aug.doc; ¢5_Headline FINAL Tue 30 Aug.doc; b4
_likely media interest FINAL30 Aug.doc; i_2016 Summary FINAL Wed 31 Aug.doc

Hi S3p)@)

Please find attached: :@@ @ \

e The Comms Plan (internal use only)

e Headline Findings (internal use only) @ @%
® Likély media focus énd questions from elsewhere (inter; @) @
* Summary (goes on website on 8 Sep) @ @ . '
I'm over your way shortly for briefing Hon Bennett's@ I’lldro ted finals of the Overview (40-pager
as well). :
Regards, @© ) @@@

Bryan
ps to all on the cclist, I'll havw@ u around 4pm this afternoon.



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2016 1:42 p.m.
To: @parliament.govt.nz

I'll send to DPMC, Tsy and other offices shortly, and cc you in ... but the

Subject:
attachments are the same EoM



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2016 10:53 a.m.
To: lsedgepE)a)  l@parliament.govt.nz
Ce: S8 32

Subject: draft points

Attachments: | fact check Guardian v3.doc

Hi E3@)(a)

The two sections on “What the reports don't say” and “International Methods" are in the reports

Let's know what you / others think. Happy to discuss. Will finalise after hearing from you. @ &
Regards, «@ @
Bryan @ : %



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2016 11:11 a.m.
To: Se@lsaR)ia)  I@parliament.govtnz
Cc s 9(2)ls 2(2)(a)

Subject: Re: draft points

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On 1/09/2016, at 11:06 AM, se@jsg@ia) 1 <[S8@js9()al J@parliamenf.govt.np Wrote:
Looks good - you okay if I pass this onto the middle office now? @@ @ §>
Sent with Good (http://www.good.com) @ O@
From: Bryan Perry \\y “
Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2016 10:53:20 a. % :

To: 58S @)@

Cc: s 9(2)is,2(2)(a)

Subject: draft points @ _

Hi \/: ;

The two sections on *
Let's know what @ &
Regards, v
N
s /(DK‘X - This email and any attachments Ihay contain information that is

- Wect to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
61, istribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you

1
Ne&d this email in error please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 1 September 2016 2:24 p.m.
To: Se@dfas 92)(a) |@parliament.govt.nz
Ce:

Subject: briefing Hon Smith's people

Hi [E3@2)(a)

| think it would be worth ([s 9@2j@d) me briefing Hon Smith’s people esp as the ‘quality of housing’ info falls more

within his portfolio. This came up in discussions with Hon Bennett's people yesterday, including %h &

S l(?)l ) .
Could you see if you could get us entrée there, perhaps via '\_? ... for say Monday for @% @

Regards, Bryan &



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2016 10:14 a.m.
To: s9@lsgeya@l  @parliament.govt.nz
Ca S 9(2)ls,202)(a]

Subject: Annex Final

Attachments: Annex Final.doc

Hi [sa@)@yhere’s the final text for Annex H. | have strengthened it from last year. The middle office may be
interested. Bryan :




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 7:23 a.m.
To: ls9@)s9@)a)l  I@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: : Hard copies of reports for Thursday

Hi B3]

If | delivered paper copies to you this morning, would you be able / willing to deliver them to DPMC (for them and
PMO), and to MoF’s Office? I'll have copies for you guys too.

That would help heaps if you could. @ «
Regards, Bryan ' &@ @ f



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 8:45 a.m.
To: [section 9(2)(a) Privacy |chnatural persons| I@par[iament.govt.nz
Subject: Re: Hard copies of reports for Thursday

Hi [sa@)lhat's great thanks - will call you around 10 .. no

Sent from my iPhone

On 6/09/2016, at 8:02 AM, ss@lsg@@ 1< parliament.govt.nz> wr

Absolutely :) Imrunmng a pinch late, will be in just on 9am but feel ﬁ* ern [ y
my desk if you arrive earlier. Or yell out of you need help brmgmg t

Sent with Good (http://www.good.com) <>@

From: Bryan Perry W ©
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 7: 23 26 a @

To: sa@)se@)a) ]
Subject: Hard copies of reports for ' @
o @

If | delivered paper cop1 lS mo ¥, ¥ outd you be able / willing to deliver them to DPMC
(for them and PM «x wr' F's ave eopies for you guys too.
That would pelp he you ould

=4 x%s email and any attachments may contain information that 1s

co&%‘ent' al % ct to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient; any use,
isseind istribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you

v3d this emaﬂ in error please notlfy the author 1mmed1ately and erase a]l coples of




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 3:51 p.m.
To: ggﬁ@@_@ parliament.govt.nz
Ce: 9

Subject: IMSDnumbers

OK, so their numbers are near enough to mine (which | got from them 1) ... but they only give the number of clients,
not all those covered by the benefit .... that's OK but you/m need to finesse the sentence. Bryan

F;;,;‘["-]s(z)(a [ - h - -
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 2:54 p.m.

To: sa@d)s 9ya)  I@parliament.govt.nz; W MSD_Data_Requests (MSD

Cc: Bryan Perry; (S 9)(a) @parliament.govt.nz; i_request (MSD);
Subject: RE: URGENT - Benefit figure to support PR - ASAP please today &

H %
Attached is the data showing the number of children included in workjfg? in be number of
working age clients receiving a main benefit,

As at the end of June 2012, June 2013 and June 2016. @

Thanks, @@

From: S s@ja ) [mallto:§ a73

Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 1:5

Cc: Bryan Perry; S 82)(a) @partismit.govkras Yorequest (MSD); [89@@]  |aparliament.qovt.nz
Subject: RE: URGENT - Ben rﬂ%%\aéup ‘ AP please today

s 9(2)(a).
/@Darllameﬁﬂ @
To: s 9(2)(a) } MSD Data Reduestsy Q
Importance: Low
eghive.govt.nz/release/report-shows-reforms-are-working

FYI —this is from

“There are , (1 bénefits compared to three years ago, and the number of children in benefit
dependent h s has/T [ ost 42,000 over the same period.

o S - R
From:

Sent: Tuesd mber 2016 1:38 p.m.

To: S 9(2 MSD_Data_Requests (MSD)

Cc: Bryén Peyry') 8 9(2)(@) li_request (MSD)'; Bs@@] |

Subject: NT - Benefit figure to support PR - ASAP please today
Importance; High

Hi s your team able to please provide the following information ASAP — sorry for the late and urgent request
this is to support a PR for the upcoming release of the Incomes Report.

e WR second phase = July 2013

There are around XXXX fewer children in benefit dependent households since welfare reforms
(July 2013) were introduced, and XXXXX fewer people on a benefit.

Can I please have the response no later than 3pm?



Can we also have the figures for July 2012? When the first phase of the WR was introduced?? Only if doable

There are around XXXX fewer children in benefit dependent households since welfare reforms
(July 2012) were introduced, and XXXXX fewer people on a benefit.

Please call as needed, Cheers [ 9(2)(a)

| Private Secretary | Office of the Hon Anne Tolley
Minister for Social Development
Parliament Buildings | Wellington | Phone: 22




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 12:39 p.m.

To: B ] [@parliament.govt.nz
Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

%
%
¥,



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2016 5:48 p.m.
To: lss@isa@)@  1@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: FW: Official response or advice to Minister on a thesis
Importance: High
S 9(2)(a)

Here’s one from left field.

| think someone sent advice to you (?) on this thesis and now people are asking me if | kno about t
advice (see below). @
Let's discuss Monday. & %

Regards, Bryan @@ @

Have any of you come across this thesis? Was there like @: sponse @en to the Minister on it?
Sudden A (2016) Exploring Social Development in Aote ew Ze !Ea Beneficiary’s Perspective: A Masters

Thesis Q ‘
http://media.nzherald.co.nz/webcontent/d6cy gr)/ df/2 fden %20Development%20Studies%20Thesis%20

March%202016.pdf Y@ ©\>
| ask because the NZCTU has br @p i@%ﬁ to the ILO in regards to Convention 111 (Discrimination)

S 9(2)(a
2 licy yst
Working Age P:

Ministry of Sgvial Re opm 4t Whakahiato Ora




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perty

Sent: fondav, 12 mber 2016 5:04 p.m.

To: @parliament.govt.nz

Ce: s 9(2)(a

Subject: FW: Jonathan Boston: It is hardly surprising that many families are really struggling

http:/iwww.stuff.co.nz/national/ nolifics/opinion/84053835fjonathan-boston-it-is-hardly-surprising-that-many-families-

" are-really-struggling
5to Hin
aveloped world

The Prof leverages off the commitment by the NZ govt (and the rest of the woﬂd) at the UN
poverty everywhere, and this included halving poverty using national measures by 20%?




Bryan Perry |

From: Bryan Perry 1
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 11:47 a.m. 1
To: S9@)@) @parliament.govt.nz>22)@ ;

: S 9(2)(a) @patliament.govt.nz) E
Subject: FW: Daily Report to 8:00AM | - Poverty / Inequality (new) (27)

The Financial Times® eminent Martin Wolf, once a cheeileader for the financial DY es that
gave us the Global Financial Crisis, last week asked: *“Is the marriage between Kgi? MOCIAC

and global capitalism an enduring one?””
He went on: ““Democracy is egalitarian. Capitalism is inegalitarian, at la&telms of ot

g capif
W

in@ |
(& X the big rise from
i our’s pine years

cight but not dramatically so.

o

From: S9@)@) |Mediz’] %(ﬂ(ﬁ)&\&v .c0.17]
- 12016 8:05 ARNS
equa(ity <MedrgPovertylinequality@treasury.govt.nz>

%ﬁs:os E erty / Inequality (new) (27)

- Povert {0ty (new) Daily Report

““Widely shared increases in réal incomes played a vital part i
stabilising democracy.”” But now there is a ‘“poisonous brev

slowing productivity growth’’.
Mr Key and Bill English insist inequality has n@ twing

the mid-1980s to the rid-1990s. Inequality w :
p Jainin g Natk

(Working for Families) and is back up a b1

- I Inequality (new)

Disgruntled voters electoral poser

From Otago Daily Times
Published 06:12 06/09/2016
Also frem Colin James

_ Butnow there is a “poisonous brew” of “growing inequality and slowing productivity growth”. ... Mr Key 1
and Bill English insist inequality has riot been growing here since the big rise froni the mid-1980s to the
mid-1990s. ... Inequality went down a bit during Labour's nine years (Working for Families) and is back
up a bit during National's eight but not dramatically so.



Bryan Perry

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bryan Perry
Monday, 5 September 2016 9:02 a.m.

9035 92)(a) @parliament.govt.nz; [DPMC]
@d pmc.govt.nz> S 92)@) Bdpmc.govt.nz)
s s2)is.2)a))

Two minor corrections to Orange document.

Section 9(2)(a) Privacy df natural persons|

Hi

We've spotted two small errors in the Orange Overview. Would you be so kind as to correct your copies by hand?

At the bottom of p19, the graph is correct, the text should read "54%" not "49%”. .... and in { ary on p2 Q1
line should read “quintile” not “decile”.

The website versions and the hard copies of the main reports have the correct text.&

Many thanks, Bryan

ps S 9Q)@)has the corrections already, and I'll cover off Tsy




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Friday, 9 September 2016 2:48 p.m.

To: S @par]iament.govt.n[DPMC]

<3 @dpmc.govt.nz> S 9(2)(a) @dpmc.govt.nz);
parliament.govt.nz

Cc 5 9(2)[s,2(2)(a]} [ 9(2)(a) Simon MacPherson; Nic Blakeley; Maree Roberts; Sacha
O'Deg; _ @ treasury.govt.nz)

Subject: FW: Some comments forlg gmya) |perhaps?

Attachments: 2016 Incomes Annex to Section H.doc

Hi all

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

Regards, Bryan

From Bryah l;erry -
Sent: Friday. 9 September 2016 2:10 p.m.
To: S92)(a)

Hi S 9(2)(a)

Cc: :
Subject: Some comments forlS 9(2)(a) /@ps?
& 0O

I've read the pieces by’ﬂm}y Rb\c// & the Incomes Report release. Great to see the findings

being picked up and the i oIt all ge > ndinclusion of the Where do you fit? Tables has
probably generated a lot o .

There are a fe a pie %ﬁ%s some comment on, and wonder if you think they might be worthwhile
passing on .« iRX0€ interests of ¢ accuracy. It's a difficult area and one that's going to be with us for many

'@ uss any of this with them any time.
Bryan

Year-o@ nges

s Thereport notes that small year-on-year changes should not be taken to indicate a real world change — the
usual margin of error issues in a sample survey. This means, for example that the “increase” in hardship
numbers for children (145,000 to 155,000) should not be reported as an increase in hardship, but simply as
“about the same” as the reports do.

Do all children in low-income households suffer all or most of the deprivations discussed in the reports?

e No. See example below.

Do all children in hardship suffer all or most of the deprivations discussed in the reporis?

e No. See example below

“Its other findings include that the number of children experiencing material hardship living in a cold, damp
house, or owning only one pair of shoes rose from 145,000 to 155,000.”




e The Overview Report says that the material hardship trend for kids ... fell to 14% in 2014 and was much the
same in 2015. The report warns against making anything of small year-on-year changes. There is no rise to
report

[Section 9(2)(g)(f) Free

and frank expression

the article makes it look as if all or most kids in hardship experience these deprivations. They
don’t. Take the shoes for example. Table F.3 in the Green book (Non-Income Measures) reports that in LSS
2008 8% of all kids had the shoe deprivation, and while the bulk of these kids are in hardship, “only” around
one in three of those in hardship lack the 2 pr of good shoes. The damp/cold homes issue is covered
elsewhere, but the story is the same: the bulk of those experiencing this are in hardship, but of those in
hardship the majority do NOT experience this.

Around 85,000 children were in "severe" hardship, up 5000.

e The numbers are correct. The message is misleading. Same margin of error issue, which is why the reports

say “much the same as last year”.
ck h
y the(AHCAull

Definitive claims about “XXX,000 children in poverty”

o Both pieces at some point leave the reader with the impression that there is an unc
in or out poverty measure for New Zealand — using the 28-29% figure (~300,00
relative 60% of median measure.

=  First, there is no single headline consensus or official measure in New Zealan

e Second, the reports are very clear that as their primary measures th the material Rardshig measures
(less and more severe), and two anchored line AHC income me rtlcles 5 nention the
anchored line measures.

e  Third, the use of the 60% AHC REL line does not allow an as the UK is one of
very few who collect housing costs with their income data th aue tables passible

|Sect|on 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

[Sec on <\ N Tlts a s\vblth peanuts problem. That was
one of the issues in the recent Guardian hype ‘Z)ahlld €57 0n an apples with apples basis

for t d EU countries. This doesn’t mean

apples with peanuts approach.
2 .y‘. ¥ same issue as above — this is not evidence
e same”.)

NZ child poverty and hardship rates are a ut a
"NZ is OK’, but it does give a more re perspe
*  (As an aside/S9@)(@jnotes that rate S
ofafall, a year—on-year change ) ean ‘
Definitive numbers for Maorj e

® plece ha

endix gm% itive numbers for Maori efc.
=  Same probjeR s aRove -w aid thatthe measure she selected is the real thing?
= Away t ' i
of re a 0SS group

full poverty rate in the list. This then allows the reader to get a sense
as real validity, and delivers a strong message, but robustly.

old incomes among the poorest New Zealanders is skewed by pension

S e het
payments, which ba)/ 03 rate faster than inflation.”
COND

<
o | [Section8€2)()( Free and frank expression|
S

Section 9(2)(d){{) Frée)and frank expression|

Section 9(2)(f)(iv) Active Consideration|







Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 1:16 p.m.,

To: % ‘

Cc:

Subject: RE: Median household incomes question
Hi all

Still puzzled sorry.
What we can say is:

e Median household incomes (disposable, after taxes and transfers) rose by 1 ms fron@ to
2014 (Incomes Report, Table D.1, usmg the HES).

s Median household incomes (gross) rose by 9% in real terms from 2015 urv all
household included (special run for MSD from Stats NZ)

Hope this helps

From:S92)@) hparliament g
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 11:27 a.m.

To: Bryan Perry

Cc:is 9(2)(a)

Subject: Median household incomes quest

Hi Bryan, | have a question on hous s fo usehold median incomes. | suspect composition
effects are in play but a bit conf e sign % changes:
T

Number of households i g % (sourc low) ,
Number of persons orkfo eased 13% (source: HLFS seasonally adJusted Labour force status
by sex) y
(so average p oye old must have increased by 7%)
creased 26% (source: QES Average Weekly Earnings (FTEs) Total All Ind. & Both

Average we Ky gdrni
Sexes - Seasornally &
But average w old income has increased only 18% (source: table below)

If earningspe increased, and employees per household increased, how can average household incomes in %
termsi Q g by less than average worker incomes in % terms?

Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons|

VDataset' Household o
_income by region

iAverae : ,Medlan Number of
Weekly: | Weekly | Hotisehalds |
Measure | Income | Income (000)

[ O N 760 | 12272
oo L | e r2a0d
e | testa |

1



; 1016 | 81| 12607
S 1108 918 | - 12769
1166 944 13125
| Ms8 | 978 1341
- 1246 1031 1367.9
1310 1118 1381.3
ol | e 1aes
|| tast| 12| 14006
| / 1460 1235 1419.8
| 1485 1235 | 14323
Ll ises| 1289 14275
I 1555 1304 1439
2013 R 1602 1366 | 14406
- - 1705 1417 | 1449.1
- I 1749 1460 1482.7 @ &
data extracted on 24 Aug 2016 22:54 UTC (GMT) from NZ.Stat @ @
http://nzdotstat.stats.govt.nz/wbos/index.aspx 3 \
S 9(2)(a) ' ‘ : ; &
Office of Hon Bill English | Deputy Prime Minister, Minister of Finance
7.6 Beehive, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zeal X
T: ﬁs 9(2)(a) rli z




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: hursda Auaust 2016 1:22 p.m.

To: "
Subject: RE: Median household incomes question

Yes, it does. Thanks.

Note that in my email | gave the full NZIS data covering all households (2010-1 5), not just the more limited publicly
available ones excluding 18-64. .

Fll include something on all of this in the upcoming Incomes report so that it is all on hand.

Bryan &
From:>>2@) @parliament.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 1:17 p.m.
To: Bryan Perry
Subject: FW: Median household incomes question

Does this help Bryan?

5 o)) ] g\x

Oifice of Hon Bill English | T 9(2v(all
te)a)

From
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 12:5 @
méhj;m gov

ToiS 8(2)(a) @

Subject: FW: Median householuesti K
. \§

S 9(2)(a) 27 A v
Office of Hon BIll ;ﬁn j Gity Prim % inister of Finance
7.6 Beghive, PAI] ings, F‘@\Bo . Wellington 6160, New Zealand
T: RN << ~7 v\)

. PN i ) e
From: ]%EM ﬁ — @treasury.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursdag; X5 &Uglst 2016 12:53 p.m.
To:39@)a) <2\

L —

9(2)(a) Rrivacy of natural persons| j
edian household incomes question

[UNCLASSIFIED]

It looks to be partly a composition of household income story —see table below. Wage and salary income has
increased by 28% (broadly similar to the QES figure quoted below) but self-employment and investment income
have both fallen, which is why total household income has not increased as much as QES wages.

[t also looks like the average number of employed 15-64 year olds per household has fallen slightly over the time
period (-0.6%). Note that the household data below only measures those households where at least one member is
within the age range 18-64. Participation rates have been increasing for older people so some of the increased
number of persons employed may be outside of the household data captured below. About 37% of the increase in
employed persons was those over 65. »



Also, we make the real income gain slightly higher. From 2008 to 2015 change in median household income is
16.2% and change in CPl was 13.1%_ which would make the real gain about 3.1%.

Finally, worth noting that the GFC occurred in the middle of all of this and that household incomes fell in 2009. If
you use 2009 as the starting point the real gains are a little stronger.

Dataset: Household

income by source of
household income, and

vhousehold type S _ e
Householdr, - e s e allHousehold Type

Average | Average \Werage | Average || Average | Average
- . Wage arnment | Invest _ Other Tncome
Measure | and employment ansfer = | Transfer | fromvAll
. Salary. Income Income - | Inceme | Sources
Income. . ‘

<
N

2000 1 L eS| 195 e
200t 1o 708 207 (VAN \ 016 851 51
2002 O 738 230 a2 | m 1108 918 8,
2003 o 776 | 242 52 %\/ 1166 944 &
2004 808 252 N 1198 979 6
2005 882 234 4 1246 1031 7t
2006 1 937 21\3\ 5 1310 1118 8
2007 | | 118 PN = 6 1432 1191 8l
2008 L] 104 ?\\V) 8 4 1481 | 1256 9
2000 200000 | " )9’6;2\\? 218 5] 1460 1235 9
2010 R % e 9\ 5 1485 1235 9
2011 \\ﬁ 6 1526 1289 ol
02 A\ /\7146 A 5| sss| 1304 al
2013 o~ @9 1218 | N\ 189 133 59 5 1602 | 1356 | 10
o ot 123 66 5 1705 1417 | 10
2015 205 129 66| 4| ras|  1as0] 1
data extragé @A@&Ka 2016\0\&\& ¥TC (GMT) from NZ.Stat

% change 2008to 2 28.2% -10.1% 16.2% -29.8% 0.0% 18.1% 16.2% 26.5'
s 9(2)(a)

N Senior Analyst | The Treasury

Tel: |@treasury.govt.nz

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you are not an intended
addressee:

a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone {64 4 472 2733);

b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Frumr J@parliament.govt.‘nz]
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 11:47 a.m.
To: [S9(2)() TSY] <treasury.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Median household incomes question

Can you help with this?



Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: .
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 11:30:32 a.m.
To:

Subject: Median household incomes question

Hi[s 9)@ould we ask Treaury to look at the following question. This is for the House today in response to a question
by Mr Robertson. | suspect composition effects are in play but a bit confused by the sign of changes. Timeframe for
comparison is June 2008 gtr vs June 2015 quarter:

Number of households increased 6% (source: table below)
Number of persons employed in the workforce increased 8% (source: HLFS seasonally a% r for a
by sex)-

(so average persons employed per household must have increased by around 2%)«

Average weekly earnings per FTE increased 24% (source: QES Average We ings (FT | AMnd. & Both
Sexes - Seasonally Adj) ' i
But average weekly household income has increased only 18% (so : elow, @
If earnings per FTE increased, and employees per household @10 a % household incomes in %
terms increase by less than average worker incomes in % 7 V\%

S 9(2)(a) .

'Dataset: Household
| income by region |
rﬂum_b;er of |
|- Holiseholds |

791
954 796
i 1016 | 851
o8| 18
1166 944 |
e8| e7e| 1341
12486 1031 |
,,,,,,,,,, 1810|1118
1432 1191 | 13929
1481 | 1266 | 14006
1460 | 1235
1485 1235 |
1526 | 1289,
1585 1304
1802 | 1386
2015 1749 | 140 | 14827

ata extracted on 24 Aug 2016 22:54 UTC (GMT) from NZ.Stat




http://nzdotstat.stats.govt.nz/whos/index.aspx
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Office of Hon Bill English | Deputy Prime Minister, Minister of Finance
7.6 Beehive, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand

S 9(2)(a) @parliament.govt.nz




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 10:52 a.m.
To: so@@ -]

Cc: S 9(2)(a W@ parliame=_=nt.govt.nz;@xﬂ)j j
(=32@ @treasury.govtnz); [samal DPMC]
S9@al  Pdpmegovinz> 298@  Bipmegovtna)

Subject: RE: Draft question check for the House today

lSﬁtion 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|

From: S92 —k@parhament govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 10:44 a.m.
To: Bryan Perry

Cc: . S380)a]  J@parliament.govt.nz; S 22 treasu % LRZ); -
s9@)@  [DPMC] < dpmc govt.nz> (S 9(2)(a) @dpmc. {5 z) \)

Subject: RE: Draft question check for the House toc ﬁ
C\‘@v @“
/\& & :
Section 9(2)(a) Privacy of natural persons| @“ \\{Q
| Senior Economic Advisor /)@ ' 0

Office of Hon Bill English | T:[S 9(2)(a)] CEANYY A N\@oartiament.qovt.nz

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expressmn}

Sent: Thursday, 8 septembe/QO\g%?ﬁsﬁ/ ﬂt\m“
e

To: [S 9(2)(a) S marliam

Cc:S 92)(a) 2 paxigient.govt.nz>; Se@ss@a

< 2)(a)l ﬂ@p\lrlmlent gOVN\x> J§\9(2)(a)[ @easurv.govt.nz)

S9(2)a %ﬂ Lovtnz | DPMC]S 8)@) @dpmc.govt.nz>
S 9(2)(a) .£0 S\9@E)@ dpmec.govt.nz>

Subject: RENDfaft-questi r the House today

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free anq/fﬁ\q\k\éxpfeéélonf

@%

Regards,



Bryan

peael |
From: [S 9(2)(a) _ |@parfiament.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2016 8:32 a.m.

To: Bryan Perry :

Ccis 92)(a)

Subject: Draft question check for the House today

Hi Bryan

Could | ask you to have a look at this draft question to the Minister of Finance today in the House, as a check on

what we’re saying? Thanks very much,-

QUESTION FOR ORAL ANSWER

Number on xx Month 2016 % @9
Xxx Xxxxxx to the Minister of Finance: What reports has he rece@s wing increasing
incomes, particularly for low income households, andno g nce of risiigy inequality,

hardship or child poverty in New Zealand? 2
@\@V A
[Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank ex@@ @\ S




Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|










S$92)@) || Senior Economic Advisor
Office of Hon Bill English | Deputy Prime Minister, Minister of Finance
7.6 Beehive, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellinaton 6160. New Zealand
T: (S 9(2)(a) Bparliament.govt.nz

This email and any attachments may contain informatien th
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disse at ok, d stnb i
b e notify

duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received afl in erro
the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachme he MIIHS @

Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this e transmission
from the Ministry.
@ |

AN \\
o> v '



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry

Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 12:03 p.m.

To: So@@ @dpmc.govt.nz> ;
S 9(2)(a) @dpmc.govt.nz)

Subject: FW:Oral Oppasition Question - on Poverty - BP comments §

fyi |

(btw — any news on the paper going up on the website?)

From: Bryan Perry %
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 11:58 a.m. @ (i j

To: s 925 92)@) I
Cc: [s 9(2)(s a(2)(af} Simon MacPherson; Nic Blakeley; S 92)@)]  |; Justine Cornwall;
Subject: RE: Oral Opposition Question - on Poverty - BP comments

NS &, \@@/

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression| @ E
Still, to the content itself:

The article uses the 60“/@3\ ving lln&eﬁre and calls it “the poverty line”.
Was endorsed this) is that a range of measures are needed to properly
e more materially disadvantaged.
|

is strongly impacted by what happens to the median. From 2013 to 2014 the
d the numbers below 60% of the median also rose. However, the evidence is clear

that ther no change in the real (CPI adjusted) incomes of low income families from 2013 to 2014.
This § in the relative approach is exactly why MSD recommends the use of anchored line income
mea olHts primary low income (poverty) measures.

e at trends in material hardship rates for children, they have fallen in the recovery after the GFC, and
th e’ls no sign of any rises (21% at the peak, down to 14% in 2014 using the EU’s standard measure).

o

The article then moves on fo assert that all the 300,000 have all the ills and disadvantages that only some of
the poor have.

Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression|




S 9(2)(a)(i)

The alleged claim from the new NZ UNICEF head that as a society we have “normalised poverty”

lsecfion 9(2)(f)(iv) Active Consideration|

AHC incomes are under pressure, this is clear

e The MSD reports note that on an AHC basis relative child poverty rates in 2014 are roughly double that in {he
1980s. This is because housing costs (rent etc) have risen faster than incomes.

>

o (Section 9(2)(g)(i) Free and frank expression!

AN 2O

2
NZ child hardshlp rates are above those of the richer western Euzg tions Wﬁv\}w have

traditionally compared ourselves X
e The MSD NIMs reports have reported this for some, &

= \We do have an issue. The government has a tion f . see standard messages

‘ uble Euro/Pakeha rates (Incomes Report, p112) -

Maori and Pacific low-income
both overall and for kids

+« Household crowdingtat n a ave fallen in the last decade, but are still high (40% Pacific
and 20% Maori) @ of 10% (Euro = 4%)

Trust this is of use

Regards
Bryan
v
From: [sa(s 9@}~ \/ )Ls_,am(a;j_*J@parllament govt nz]
Sent: Wednesda), 17 Adgust 2016 10:48 a.m.
To: Bryan P& :
Subje pposition Questlon on Poverty

— op oral question on poverty — Checking in with the middie office to see what they need. But feel
free to provide your thoughts!

Jacinda Ardern — Question 6
What recent publicity does she think led The Guardian writing an article titled “New Zealand's most

shameful secret: we have normalised child poverty?”

https://www.thequardian.com/world/2016/aug/16/new-zealands-most-shameful-secref-we-have-
normalised-child-poverty




Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Friday, 19 August 2016 10:54 a.m.
Cc: s ),
Subject: Incomes Report release date
HiE2@eE]

I

As per earlier discussions, we're seeking to lock down Tue 6 Sep (10am) as the release time for the Incomes and
NIMs reports.

We are meeting next week with Hon Tolley’s office (Wed), then with Hon Tolley - actually ju @Q«/e &
you on Thursday. That is when we'll finally lock it down.

Hon Tolley is heading to Geneva probably on the evening of Mon 12 (final time thc) and\Xshes to fro ion time
and media herself following the release ... and wants the latest info for the i ion a Geneye.\As Mqn 5 is the
earliest we can be ready, Tue 6 is looking like it.

[f there are any developments, I'll let you know. @
Regards, Bryan @ &



Bryan Perry

From: Bryan Perry
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2016 3:05 p.m.
To: s9@)@) |@dpmc.govt.nz>

S 9(2)(a) dpmc.govt.nz)

Ce: S 9(2)(a) @treasury.govt.nz);

e @parliament.govt.nz; [s 9(2)(s,9(2)(a]

Subject: Annex to Section H
Attachments: Annex Final.doc

S 9(2)(a)
Hi
Attached is the final of the revised “Annex to Section H” from the Incomes Report. It hasﬁ% ned @
House by Minister Tolley more than once in engagements on child poverty, the 300,0 e Guardian
“shame”, etc.. It's a useful few pages to have on hand as it not only has all the chil e nd hardshi ers
and key graphs, it also has a front-foot section on what not to do with the findings .a;%éin las ea%irst, and
it went well. I've beefed it up this year.

It's something that you and PMO may find useful, and also the DPM’s Qfi
Could you please pass it on to End someone in DPM’s pl
too. <§ \\\

o O\
O

n English himself.
a.'

S0~ [reasury are in the loop







